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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: July 1, 2021   

 

TO: Mayor Ellen Zoppo-Sassu 

               City Council  

 

FROM: Raymond A. Rogozinski, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

RE: Eversource Request for Access Agreement – City Owned Property 

               Lot 67-31 Clark Ave & Lot 30-R4-1 Henry Street 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The City Council has referred a request from Eversource Electric to execute a permanent 

agreement to access the City owned property identified as Lot 67-31 Clark Ave and Lot 30R4-1 

Henry Street.  The purpose of the access request is for Eversource to maintain existing electrical 

lines.   

 

The Department of Public Works recommends approval of the request, provided that it does not 

include a defined easement encumbering the City parcel and therefore recommends the following 

Board of Public works Action: 

 

Recommend City Council approve Eversouce request to execute an agreement to access Lot 67-31 

Clark Ave and Lot 30R4-1 Henry Street provided said agreement does not encumber City property 

with defined easement.   

 

A copy of the proposed agreement including a map indicating the location of said property/access 

is attached. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any question/concerns at 860-584-6113.   

 








